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naependent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Godrej Residency Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of Godrej Residency Private Limited (the "Company”) which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2024, and the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the bhest of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in the
manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024, and its less and other
comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibifities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs, profit/ loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Registared Office:
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Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Registration No. AAB-8181) with effect from Qclaber 14, 2013 Center, Wastern Express Highway, Goregaon {East), Mumbai - 400063
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BSR&Co. LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)

Godrej Residency Private Limited

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemenis as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due fo
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting in preparation of financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw aitention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditer’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relaticnships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatery Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A” a statement
on the matters specifted in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2 A. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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BSR&Co.LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report {Continued)
Godrej Residency Private Limited

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books, except that the back-up of one accounting
software which forms part of the ‘books of account and other relevant books and papers in
electronic mode’ have not been maintained on the servers physically located in India.

¢. The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2024 and
1 April 2024 taken cn record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as
on 31 March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. the modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in the paragraph 2{A)(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)}{b) of the Act and
paragraph 2(B)}(f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors}
Rules, 2014.

g. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”.

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ruiles, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position,

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the Note 32 {A) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(i} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the Note 32(B) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (*Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Parties {“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(i) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} of Rule 11(e), as provided under (i} and (ii) above,
contain any material missiatement.

e. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

f. Based on our examination which included test checks, except for instances mentioned below, the
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BSR&Co.LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Godrej Residency Private Limited

Company has used accounting softwares for maintaining its books of accounts, which along with
access management tool, as applicable, have a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
respective softwares:

i. The feature of recording audit trail {edit log} facility was not enabled for changes performed by
privileged users at the application level for the accounting software used for maintaining the books
of account for the period from 1 April 2023 to 8 April 2023,

ii. In the absence of an independent auditor's report in relation to controls at a service organization
for an accounting software used for maintaining the books of accounts relating to revenue, trade
receivables, and other related accounts, which is operated by a third-party software service
provider, we are unable to comment whether audit trail feature for the said software was enabled
at the database level and operated throughout the year for alil relevant transactions recorded in
the software.

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log} facility was enabled and operated, we did not come
across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with during our course of audit.

C. With respect {o the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
paid any remuneration to its directors during the year, The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not
prescribed other details under Section 197(16} of the Act which are required to be commented upon

by us.
ForBSR&Co.LLP
Chattered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.:101248W/W-100022

mem

Man5| Pardlwalla

Partner
Place: Mumbai Membership No.: 108511
Date: 03 May 2024 ICAl UDIN:24108511BKEMWP6405
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements
of Godrej Residency Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Continued)

Annexure
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BSR&Co. LLP

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements
of Godrej Residency Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

(i) (a) {A) The Cormpany has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B} The Company does not have intangible assets.

(i} (b}

(c)

{e)

(i} (2)

(b)

(i)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

{vii) (a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification
of its Property, Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in
a phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance with this programme, certain
property, plant and equipment were verified during the year. {n our opinion, this pericdicity of
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets. No discrepancies/discrepancy were/was noticed on such verification.

The Company does not have any immovable property {other than immovable properties where
the Company is the lessee and the leases agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee). Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
{including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any benami property under the Prehibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The Company's inventory includes construction work in progress. Accordingly, the requirements
under paragraph 3(ii} of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinaticn
of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets.
During the year, there was no quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such
banks, since the loan was sanctioned towards end of the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments, provided
guarantee or security or granted any locans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year.
Accordingly, provisions of clauses 3{iii){a} to 3{ii}{f) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

According to the informaticn and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of records of the Company, the Company has neither made any investments nor has it given
loans or provided guarantee or security and therefore the relevant provisions of Sections 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”) are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly,
clause 3{iv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from
the public. Accordingly, clause 3{v) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1}) of the Act for the services
provided by it. Accordingly, clause 3(vi} of the Order is not applicable.

The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax and
Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues has been
subsumed into GST.
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BSR&Co.LLP

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements
of Godrej Residency Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Continued)}

{b}

(viii)

(ix) (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(f)

() (a)

{b)

(xi) (a)

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other statutory
dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service
Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or
other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to Goods and Service Tax,
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other
statutory dues, which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of
any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and
borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the recerds of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or government authority,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been
used for long-term purposes by the Company.

The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures (as
defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2024. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e} is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given o us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies (as defined under the Act).

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3{x)(a} of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule
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BSR&Co.LLP

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements
of Godrej Residency Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Continued}

{c)

(xil)

(xiii)

{xiv) (a)

(b)

{xv)

{xvi) {a)

{b)

{c)

{d)

{xvii)

{xviii}

{xix)

{xx)

13 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable,
and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion,
the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period
under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors
and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Cormpany.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3({xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi){b} of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi){c) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Group (as per the provisions
of the Core Investment Companies {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2018) does not have more than
one CIC.

The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs 1,717.12 lakhs in the current financial year and
Rs 68.64 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanaticns given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The requirements as stipulated by the provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements
of Godrej Residency Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Continued)

Company. Accordingly, clauses 3(x)(a) and 3(xx){b) of the Order are not applicable.

ForBSR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’'s Registration No.:101248W/W-100022

Mlovclivase

Mansi Pardiwalla

Partner
Place: Mumbai Membership No.: 108511
Date: 03 May 2024 ICAI UDIN:24108511BKEMWP6405
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BSR&Co.LLP

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’'s Report on the financial statements
of Godrej Residency Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

Report on the internal financial contrels with reference to the aforesaid financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(g)} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Godrej Residency
Private Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended cn that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31
March 2024, based on the intermal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control siated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Centrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {the “Guidance Note"}.

Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibifities include the design, imptementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial staterments based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the financial statements
of Godrej Residency Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Continued)

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made cnly in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company, and (3)
provide reascnable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

ForBSR & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.:101248W/W-100022

Mndivalls

Mansi Pardiwalla

Pariner
Place: Mumbai Membership No.: 108511
Date: 03 May 2024 ICAI UDIN:24108511BKEMWP6405
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Godrej Residency Private Limited

Balance Sheet
As al March 31, 2024

{Currency in INR Lukhs)

Particulars

ASSETS

Non-Current Asscts
Property, Plant and Equipment
Deferred Tax Assels

Income Tax Agsets (Net)
Total Non-Current Assets

Currend Assets
Invenlories
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Other {orrent Financial Assets
Other Current Non Financial Asscts
Total Currenl Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

Equity Share Capital
Other Equity

Total Equity

LIABILITIES

Nan-Current Liabilities
Pravistons
Total Non-Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities
Borrewings
Trade Payables

total outstanding dues of micro ¢nterprises and small enterprises ¢refer note 30)

total outstanding duss of vreditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises
Other Current Financial Liabilities

(ther Curent Non Financial Liabilitics

Provisions

Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Material Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes 1 to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
A per our Teport of even date,

¥orBSR & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
Fim's Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Aol woll
_—

MANSI PARBIWALLA =2

Fartner

Membership No: 108511

Mumbai
May 3, 2024

Note As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
2 211
3B} 449.41 17.74
6447
53499 17.74
4 95.614.45 70,868.36
5 441183 2.29
8 3552
7 3.945.73 470.37
1,04,017.53 71,341.02
1.04,552.52 71,358.76
8 0.10 010
(1,351.28) (57.95}
(1,351.18) (57.85}
¢ .69 i
7.69
1 45,962.26 29,063.75
i
121.15 25.01
2,821.52 1,548.65
2 54922 2,524.55
i3 56,437.24 38,254.65
i{ 3.6
1.05,896.01 71.416.61
10455252 71.358.76
H

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Godrej Residency Private Limited
CIN; U70109MH2017PTC292515
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]
PRIY KAPOOR ¥ AMITESH SHAH
= orior Additional Director

DIN: 05089059 DIN: 07921460

Mumkai
May 3, 2024




Godrej Residency Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss
Jor the vear ended March 31, 2024

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Particulars

INCOME

EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed
Change in inventeries of construction work-in-progress
Employee Benefits Expenses
Finance Costs
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Other Expenses
Total Expenses

(Lass) before tax

Tzx Expense/ (Credit)
Current Tax
Deferred Tax Charge
Total Tax Expense/ (Credit)

{Loss) for the year

Gther Comprehensive Income for the Year (Net of Tax)
Items that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements ¢f the defined benefit plan
Tax on above
Other Comprehensive Loss for the Year

Total Comprehensive Loss for the Year

Earnings Per Share (Amount in INR)
Face Value (per share}
Basic & Diluted

Material Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes 1 to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered dcconntants
Firm's Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

MPouctiveolls

MANSI PARDIWALLA
FPartner
Membership No: 108511

Mumbai
Muy 3, 2024

Note For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
15 24.746.09 T0.868.36
16 (24,746.09) (70,868.36)
17 11584
18 1.62 3.27
19 3.67
20 1,600.26 65.38
1,721.39 68.63
(1,721.3% (68.65)
3fay -
3(h) & (ci {430.76) {17.74)
(430.76) (17.74)
(1,290.63) 150.91)
(3.61)
3b) & (o) — L0815
(2.70}
___11,293.33} 150901
t.0e 1.00
21 {12.906.30) (509.10)
{
For and on bebalf of 1he Board of Directors of P
Godrej Residency Private Limited r !_{*'
| *

CIN: U7)109MHZ017PTC292515

.:;SI ASH KAPOOR
Pirector
DIN: 02089059

- S
M%” -
AMITESH SHAH
Additional Director
DIN: 07921460

Mumbai
May 3, 2024



Godrej Residency Private Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
Jor the year ended March 31, 2024

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

a) Equity Share Capital

Particulars
Balance at the beginning of the year
Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance at the end of the year

a) Refer note 8 on sub-division of shares

b) Other Equity

Particulars

Balance as at April 01, 2023

Total Comprehensive Income:
i) {Loss) for the year
ii) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plan {net of tax)

Balance as at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars

Balance as at April 01, 2022
Total Comprehensive Income:
i) (Loss) for the year

Balance as at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2024
0.10 0.19
010 0.10 |
Reserve and Surplus Total
Retained Earnings
(refer Note (a) below)
(57.95) {57.95)
(1,2911.63) (1,296.63)
(2.70) (2.70)
11,351.28] 11,351.28)
Reserve and Surplus Total
Retained Earnings
(refer Note (a) below)
(7.05) {7.05)
(50.90) (50.90)
157.95) 157951,

{a) Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits/losses that the Company has eamedfincurred {ill the balance sheet date, less any
transfers to general reserve. debenture redemption reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.

The accompanying notes | to 37 form an integral parl of these Financial Statements.

As per our repori of even date,

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountanis
Firm's Registration No: 101248 W/W-100022

MRosolivwolhe

MANSI PARDIWALLA
Parmer

Membership No: 108511

Mumbai
May 3, 2024

DIN: 05089059

Mumbai
May 3, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Godrej Resideney Private Limited
CIN: U70109MH2017PTC292515

g \b..- = 'J'I "', &
- Ll
o L
PRI} KAPOOR  WMITESH SHAH
Di&Star Additional Director

DIN: 07921440
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Godrej Residency Privale Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

For the Year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Cash Flow from Qperating Activities

(Loss) Before Tax (1,721.39%) (68.64}

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisaticn expense 3.67
Finance costs 1.62 327
Operating {loss) before working capital changes ; (1,716.10) (65.38)
Working Capital Adjustments:
Increase in Non Financial Liabilities 18,190.29 258.90
(Decrease) in Financial Liabilities (665.31) (R,354.87)
(Increase) in Inventories (24,746.09) (2042019
(In¢rease) in Non Financial Assers (3,475.36) {470.3N
(Increase) / Decrease in Financial Assets {22.20)

= (10,658.67) (28,986.53)
Direct Taxes paid (Net) 64,48 -
Net cash flows (used in) aperating activities (12.439.25) {29,051.91)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipmment, investment property and intangible assets (24.78)
Interest Received (13.32) -
Lease rent from investment property
Net cash Mows (used in) / gencrated from investing activities {38.10) =
Cash Flow from financing activities
Proceeds from short-term borrowings (nety* 1,898.51 26,056.57
Proceeds from Term Loan from Bank 15,000.00
Interest paid (1.62) (2.80)
Net cash Nows generated from financing activities 16,896.89 29,053.77
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,419.54 1.86
Cash and Cash Equivalents at 1st April 2.29 043
Cash and Cash Equivalents st 31st March 4,421.83 2.2%

* Short term borrowings include interest accrucd during the year of INR 5232.12 Lakhs.
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Geodrej Residency Private Limited

Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
for the year ended March 31. 2024

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Notes :

(a) The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method’ as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) -7 "Statement of Cash

Flows".

(b) Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents as per the Statement of Cash Flows.
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per the above comprise of the following:

'.*if?

.l;rrlculars For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cash and Cash Equivalents {refer Note 3} 4,421.83 2,29
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Statement of Cash Flows B 4,421.83 2.29
L
{¢} Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes:
Reconciliation of liabilitics arising from financing activities
Particular As at Changes in Non Cash Changes As at March 31,2024
April 81, Statement of Cash  pcquisition  Conversion Fair Yalue Changes
2023 Flows into loan
Short-term berrawings 29.063.75 11,666.39 - 3,232.12 - 45.962.26
Reconcitiation of liabilities arising from financing activities
Particelar As at Changes in Non Cash Changes As at March 31, 2023
Aprit01,  Statement of Cash  Acquisition  Conversion Fair ¥Value Changes
2022 Flows into loan
Short-term borrowings 6.71 28,13933 - 917.70 29.063.75
The accompanying notes | to 37 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date.
For BSR & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Godrej Residency Private Limited
Firm's Registration No: 101248 W/AV-100022 CIN: UT0106MH2017PTC292513 fglr
Ve
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andbiwolla . pr™
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MANS] PARDIWALLA © © PRIYVANSH KAPOOR I!'z' AMITESH SHAH
Partner rector Additional Director
Membership No: 108511 DIN: (9089059 DIN: 67921460
Murbai Mumbai

May 3, 2024 May 3, 2024



Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
for the year ended March 31, 2024

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1

L

II.

a)

b)

d)

Company Overview

Godrej Residency Private Limited (“the Company”) having CIN number
U70109MH2017PTC292515 is engaged primarily in the business of real ecstate
construction, development, hospitality, and other related activities. The Company is
domiciled in India having its registered office at Godrej One, 5th Floor, Pirojshahnagar,
Eastern Express Highway, Vikhroli, Mumbai - 400079.

Basis of preparation and measurement

Statement of compliance

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™)
and the relevant provisions and amendments, as applicable.

These financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 were
authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on May 03, 2024,

Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR), which is also the
functional currency of the Company. All financial informatien presented in Indian rupees
has been rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis.

Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the use of
estimates, judgements and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during
the year. Management believes that the estimates made in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future
periods.
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Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)

for the year ended March 31, 2024

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

Il. Basis of preparation and measurement (confinued)

d) Use of Estimates and Judgements (continued)

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates
and assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are as follows:

Judgements
e Recognition of deferred tax asset

The deferred tax assets in respect of brought forward business losses is recognized
based on reasonable certainty of the projected profitability, determined on the basis of
approved business plans, to the extent that sufficient taxable income will be available
to absorb the brought forward business losses.

Estimates
s Evaluation of Net realisable Value of Inventories

Inventories comprising of construction-work-in progress are valued at lower of cost
and net realisable value. Net Realisable value is based upon the estimates of the
management. The effect of changes, if any, to the estimates is recognised in the
financial statements for the period in which such changes are determined.

s Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and
Investment Property

Useful lives of tangible, intangible assets and investment property are based on the life
prescribed in Schedule IT of the Act. In cases, where the useful lives are different
based from that prescribed in Schedule II of the Act, they are based on internal
technical evaluation. Assumptions are also made, when the Company assesses,
whether an asset may be capitalised and which components of the cost of the asset
may be capitalised.

The estimation of residual value of assets is based on management’s judgment about
the condition of such asset at the point of sale of asset.

o Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations

The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial

assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions include discount rate, trends in salary

escalation and attrition rate, The discount rate is determined by reference to market

yields at the end of the reporting period on government securities. The period to
- maturity of the underlying securities correspond to the probable maturity of the post-
. _ employment benefit obligations.

L=
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Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)

Jfor the year ended March 31, 2024

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

II.  Basis of preparation and measurement (continued)

e) Use of Estimates and Judgements (continued)

Fuair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on the quoted market prices in active markets, their fair
value is measured using valuation technique. The inputs to these models are taken
from the observable market where possible, but where this is not feasible, a review of
judgement is required in establishing fair values. Changes in assumptions relating to
these inputs could affect the fair value of financial instruments.

Provisions and contingencies

The recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the assessment of
the probability of an outflow of resources, and on past experience and circumstances
known at the balance sheet date. The actual outflow of resources at a future date may
therefore vary from the amount included in other provisions.

f) Going Concern

The Company in the previous year had entered into an agreement to execute a residential
development project, wherein they purchased the land from Neelkamal Realtors Tower
Private Limited (NRTPL). During the initial period tilt the project is in the process of
arranging funds, its existing shareholders namely, Godrej Properties Limited (GPL) and
NRTPL shall provide financial support to the Company to meet its development cost as per
the Shareholder’s agreement dated 24 December 2022.

Based on the financial support extended by GPL and NRTPL, the Company will continue
to operate as a going concern for the foreseeable future, realise its assets and meets all its
liabilities as they fall due for payment, in the normal course of business.

Accordingly, these financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and
do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded
assets, or to amounts and classification of liabilities that may be necessary if the entity is
unable to continue as a going concern.

2) Measurement of fair values

The Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values
for financial and non-financial assets and liabilities,

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of
fair values. The management regularly reviews significant unobservable imputs and
valuation adjustments.

G
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Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
Sor the year ended March 31, 2024

{Currency in INR Lakhs}

Note 1 (Continued)

IL.

g)

111

a)

Basis of preparation and measurement (continued)

Measurement of fair values (continued)

When measuring the fair value of a financial asset or a financial liability, the Company
uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair values are categorized into different
levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as
follows:

Level 1: quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the
assct or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indircctly (i.¢. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data.

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels
of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in
the same level of the fair value hicrarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the
entire measurement,

The Company recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of
the reporting peried during which the change has occurred.

Operating cycle

The normal operating cycle in respect of operation relating to under construction real estate
project depends on signing of agreement, size of the project, phasing of the project, type of
the development, project complexities, approval needed and realization of project into cash
and cash equivalents and range from 3 to 7 years. Accordingly, project related assets and
liabilities have been classified into current and non-current based on operating cycle of
respective projects. All other assets and liabilities have been classified into current and
non-current based on period of twelve months.

Material Accounting Policies

Property, Plant and Equipment, depreciation and amortization
i} Recognition and Measurement
Items of property, plant and equipment, other than Freehold Land are measured at cost less

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Freehold Land is carried at cost
and is not depreciated. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises:

plal oy

. its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes,
after deducting trade discounts and rebates.
. any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
S management.
. Y '\‘\
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Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
Jfor the year ended March 31, 2024

{Currency in INR Lakhs)
Note 1 (Continued)

II1. Material Accounting Policies (continued)

a) Property, Plant and Equipment, depreciation and amortization (continued)
i} Recognition and Measurement (continued)

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives,
then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and
equipment.

Property, plant and equipment are derecognised from the consolidated financial statements,
either on disposal or when no economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The
gain or loss arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss account in the year of
OCCUITence.

Assets under construction inctudes the cost of property, plant and equipment that are not
ready to use at the balance sheet date. Advances paid to acquire property, plant and
equipment before the balance sheet date are disclosed under other non-current assets. Assets
under construction are not depreciated as these assets are not yet available for use.

i) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the
expenditure can be measured reliably.

i) Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost,
less its estimated residual value.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment, other than Freehold Land of the real estate
segment and hospitality segment has been provided vsing the written down value method
and straight line method respectively based on the useful lives specified in Schedule 1 to
the Companies Act, 2013,

The useful lives of certain motor vehicles are estimated in the range of 3-8 years. The
useful lives of cerfain furniture and fixtures {(artworks) are estimated for 10 years and
residual value at 50% of actual cost. These lives are different from those indicated in
Schedule 11 and are based on internal technical evaluation,

Useful lives of site equipments being not specified in Schedule 1l are based on internal
technical evaluation i.e. 5-8 years representing the best estimate of the period over which
such equipment is expected to be used. Site equipments consists of shuttering materials
used in the construction of the projects.
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Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
Jfor the year ended March 31, 2024

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

I11.

b)

L

Material Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets
Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis
of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement

The Company recognizes financial assets (other than trade receivables and debt securities)
when it becomes a party to the contractnal provisions of the instrument. All financial assets
are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset.

Subseguent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, the financial assets are classified in three
calegories:

e Debt instruments at amortized cost
*  Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss

*  Equity investments

Debt instrumenits at amortized cost

A ‘debt instrument” is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are
met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specitied dales to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amontized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
The EIR amottization is included in Interest income in the statement of profit and loss. The
losses arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
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Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes

forming part of financial statements (Continued)

Jfor the year ended March 31, 2024
{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 {Continued)

III.

b}
I

2.8 Co\

Material Aceounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (continued}

Financial assets (confinued)

Debt instruments at Fair Value throuch Profit or Loss

Debt instruments that are convertible into a fixed number of equity instruments of the issuer
do not meet the "solely payment of principal and interest" criterion because the return on the
debt instrument is inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement and reflects the value of
the issuer's equity, The Company classifies such debt instruments at fair value through
profit or loss, Debt instruments included in the fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit
and loss.

Debt instruments at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend income, if any, are recognised in
profit or loss.

Equity investments

All equity investments other than investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate are
measured at fair value, Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at
FVTPL.. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as

at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or FVTPL. The Company
makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on
initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in other comprehensive
income (OCI). There is no recyeling of the amounts from OCI to the statement of profit and
loss, even on sale of such investments.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognised it the statement of profit and loss.

Derecogmition

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognised
when:

(a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
(b) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

(¢) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantialty all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.
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Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2024

{Currency in INR Lalkhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

1.
b)

A

I

Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies ‘simplified approach’ measurement and recognition of impairment
loss on Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g.,
loans, debt securities, deposits and bank balance and 12-Month ECL on Trade receivables.
The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime expected
credit toss at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

Financial liabilities

Classification

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortized cost,
Initial recounition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Loans and borrowines

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognized.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and transactions costs. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to loans and borrowings.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an exisling liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of
the eriginal liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsettinge of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the

X .. balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts

‘*E:H]d there is an intention to settle them on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the

- libilities simultancousty.
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Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2024

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)}

ITI.
b)

i

c)

d)

e

Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Share Capital
Ordinary equity shares

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary equity shares, are recognized
as a deduction from equity.

Inventories

Inventories are valued as under:

a) Finished Goods — At Lower of Cost and Net realizable value
b) Construction Work-in-Progress - At Lower of Cost and Net realizable value.

The cost of inventory is based on specific Identification method and includes cost of
purchase, conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their present
location or condition.

The cost of inventory is based on specific Identification method and includes cost of
purchase, conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their present location
or condition.

Construction Work-in-Progress/Finished Goods includes cost of land, premium for
development rights, construction costs, allocated interest and expenses incidental to the
projects undertaken by the Company.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The inventory
of construction werk-in- progress is not written down below cost if flats /properties are
expected to be sold at or above cost.

Revenue Recognition

Sale of Real Estate Development

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of properties comprising of residential
units.

The Company recognises revenue when it determines the satisfaction of performance
obligations at a point in time and subsequently over time when the Company has
enforceable right for payment for performance completed to date. Revenue is recognised
upon transfer of control of promised products to customer in an amount that reflects the
consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products.
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Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
Jor the vear ended March 31, 2024

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

IIL.

d)

e)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue Recognition (continued)

In arrangements for sale of units the Company has applied the guidance in Ind AS 115,
Revenue from contract with customer, by applying the revenue recognition criteria for each
distinct perfonmance obligation. The arrangements with customers generally meet the
criteria for considering sale of units as distinct performance obligations. For allocating the
transaction price, the Company has measured the revenue in respect of each performance
obligation of a contract at its relative selling price. The price that is regularly charged for
an item when sold separately is the best evidence of its selling price. The transaction price
is also adjusted for the effects of the time value of money if the contract includes a
significant financing component. Any consideration payable to the customer is adjusted to
the transaction price, unless it is a payment for a distinet product or service from the
customer.

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on
contracts. Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables {only act of invoicing is
pending) when there is unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is
required, as per contractual terms.

Contract liabilities are recognised when there is billing in excess of revenue and advance
received from customers.

Interest income
Interest income is accounted on an accrual basis at an effective interest rate,

Interest on delayed payment and forfeiture income are accounted based upon underlying
agreements with customers.

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises curtent tax and deferred tax. It is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly
in equity or in OCL

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss
for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous
years. It is measured nsing tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:
a) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and

b) Intends either to realize the asset or settle the liability on a net basis or
simultaneously.



Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2024

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)

I1I.
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g)
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Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Income tax {continned)

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible
temporary differences to the extent there is convincing evidence that sufficient taxable
profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be used. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that 71t is no lenger
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized; such reductions are reversed when the
probability of future taxable profits improves. Deferred tax liabilities are reognised for
taxable lemporary differences.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognized to
the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against

which they can be used.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary
differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:

a) the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities; and

b} The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied
by the same taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as
the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid
if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation fo pay this amount as a result
of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans such as Provident Fund and
““Employee State Insurance Corporations are expensed as the related service is provided.
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Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
for the vear ended March 31, 2024

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)
III. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
g) Employee benefits (continued)

Defined benefit plans

(i) Employee benefits

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately
for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have eamed in the
current and prior periods, after discounting the same.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified an
independent actuary using the projected unit credit method,

Re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and
losses are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income (OCI). Re-
measurement, if any, are not reclassified to the consolidated statement of profit and loss in
subsequent period. Net interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) is
computed by applying the discount rate, based on the market yield on government
securities as af the reporting date, used to measure the net defined liability/ (asset). Net
interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised
immediately in the consolidated statement of profit and loss. The Company recognises
gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

{ii) Other long-term employee benefits

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the amount of
future benefit that employees have carned in return for their service in the current and prior
periods. They are therefore measured at the present value of expected future payments to
be made in respect of services provided by the employces upto the end of the reporting
period using the projected unit credit method. The discount rates used are based on the
market vields on government securities as at the reporting date. Re- measurement are
recognised in the conselidated statement of profit and loss in the period in which they
arise.

Other long term includes payable in respect of long term incentive scheme recorded based
on arithmetical model estimating the possible cash outflows based on assessment of
parameters of the scheme and pro-rated to the completed service period and discounted at

present value.
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Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
Jfor the year ended March 31, 2024

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)
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h)

i}

D

k)

Central B Wing and
Karth C Wing,

Nesco i Parkd,
Nesco Center,

i

- 400 083

T

R

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds and is measured with reference to the effective inlerest rate
applicable to the respective borrowing.

Borrowing costs, pertaining to development of long term projects, are transferred to
Construction work-in-progress, as part of the cost of the projects upto the time all the
activities necessary to prepare these projects for its intended use or sale are complete.

All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year which they are incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash as
defined above.

Earnings per share

This Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss after tax
attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit
or loss after tax attributable to the equity sharcholders as adjusted interest and other
charges to cxpense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which
could have been issued on conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. If petential
equity shares converted into equity shares increases the earnings per share, then they are
treated as anti-dilutive and anti-dilutive earning per share is computed.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that ar outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
{excluding retirement benefits) are discounted to their present value at a pre-tax rate that
reflects cutrent market assessments of the time value if money and the risks specific to the
liability and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at
the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance
COSt.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes. Contingent liabilities are disclosed for

{1) possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or

present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made.



Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31. 2024

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note 1 (Continued)
III. Material Accounting Policies {continued)

k) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets (continued)

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, the same are
disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of economic benefit is probable.

1) Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that
existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted with the
financial statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or
nature are only disclosed.

m) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision maker.
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Godrep Residency Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
As at March 31, 2024

(Curreney in INR Lakhs)

3  Income Tax

a)

b
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Amounts recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Particulars

Current Tax
Current Tax

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2{123

Deferved Tax (Credit) (430.76) {17.74)

Deferred Tax attributable o {430.76) {1774}

Brought Forward Losses |
Tax Expense/ (Credif} for the year (430.76) (17.74)
Movemenl in Deferred Tax Balances
Particulars Balance as at Movement during the year Balance as at
AprI0L, 2023 pocopnisedin  Recognised in Recognised  DMarch 31,2024
Profit or Loss Qther Equity in OC1
Delerred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Brought Forward Less 17.74 430.76 0.9 445.41
lDeferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) 17.74 430.76 091 - 449.41
lParliculars Balance as at Movement during the year Balance as at

April 01. 2622  Recognisedin  Recngnised in Recognised  Mlarch 31, 2023
Profit or Loss  Other Equity in OCT
Deferred Tax Assets/ {Liabilities)

Brought Forward Loss 17.74 17.74
Deferred Tax Assets/ {Lizbilities) - 17.74 - - 17.74
Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate
Particolars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023-
{Lass) before tax (1,721.3%) (68.65)
Tax using the Company's demestic tax rate 25.17% (Previous Year: 25.17%) (433.24) [17.28)
Tax effect of:

Noen-tleduclible expenses k41 0.70

Adjustment for tax of prior years 1.17

Deferred Tax Assct recognised on Prior Year Lax lasses - 117
Tax expense recognisable (431.67) (17.74

Unrecognised deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the follewing lesses of FY 2018 and 2019, because it is iot probable that future taxable profit will

be available against which the Company can use the benefits therefrom:

[Particulars

Business losses

Mareh 31, 2024

Gross Loss Unrecognised Gross Luss
tax effect
(7.05) (1.77) (2.40)

March 31, 2023
Unrecognised tax

effect
{0.603

Tax Losses Carried Forward

Particulars

Expire

March 31, 2024

Gross Loss Expiry Date Gross Loss
{0.54) 2025-26 (.54
{1.86) 102627 (1.86)
{65.85) 2030-31 (65.85)
(1.567.77) 203132

March 31,2023

Expiry Daie
20125-20
2026-27
2030-31

On 30th March 2018, MCA has issued amendment regarding the income tax Uncertainty over Income Tex Treatments. As per the Company's assessment.
there are no material income tax uncertainties over ncome tax treatments during the current & previcus financial year.

i



Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
As ot March 31, 2024

{Currency in INR Lakhs}

March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
4 Inventories (Valued at lower of Cost and Net Realisable Value)
Construction Work in Progress (refer Note 16) 95,614.45 70,868.36
95.614.45 70.868.36
5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances With Banks
In Current Accounts 4.421.83 2,29
4,421.83 229
— —
6 Other Current Financial Assets
Unsecured, Considered Good
To related parties
Other receivables (Refer note 25) 22.20
To parties other than related parties
Prepayments 13.32
35.52 -
7 Other Current Non Financial Assets
Secured, Considered Good
To parties other than related parfies
Advance to Suppliers and Centractors* 2,226.92
Unsecared, Considered Good
To parties other than related parties
Balances with Government Authorities 1,370.27 460.14
Advance to Suppliers and Contractors 263.39 10,23
Others (includes deferred brokerage) 85.15 -
3,945.73 470.37
*Secured against Bank Guarantee of INR 1,154.48
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Godrej Residency Private Limited

Noiles Forming Part of Financial Statements {Continued}
As gt March 31, 2624

{Curreney in INR Lakhs)

March 3. 2024 March M. 24623
8 Equity Share Capital
a} Authorised
L0000 Tguity Shares of INR. 1/ cach (Pravious Year : 11000 Fquity Share of INR 17- each) 1.00 10
. 100 1.00
b leseed, Subseribed and Faid-Cp
10 K3t Equity Shaves of INR 1. cuch (Previons Ysar : 10,0t Equity Shares of TSR 1= zach) fillly paid up 0.0 (1]
0,10 (510
£) Reconciliation of number of shares nutstanding at the heginning and end of the year
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2023
Equirs Shares : No. of Shares INR (In Lakhs} No. of Sharey INE {Jo Lakhs |
43utstanding at the beginming o the year 000 o.1% 10K [3T]
Sub division of shares - - [ 2.0 -

{Foamnnni o bt L0440 (3T 10 0|

) Dusing the previous year vids apprevals fom sharcholders in EOGM. the Cumpany has subdivided face value of INR 10 per share 1o TSR 1 per share. Coasequently the 1,000 shaves of INK 10 ¢ach arc
eonveried to 10,000 shares of INR ] cach w.e { 24th December 2022

d) Sharcholding Information
T March 31. 2024 March 31, 2021
Equity sh: dby:

Aquity shares ure beld by Mo, of Shares INR (In Lakhs) o of Shares INK iln Lakhs)
Godrei Properties Limited (Hehling Compianyh and Noringe Sharcholder s001 0.05 5001 905
Neelkamal Realtors Tower Private Limited 4,999 0.05 4,909 .05

e} Rights, preferences an restriclions attached 1o Equity shares
The Company has a single class of cquity shares. Each holder of equiry shares is entitled 1o one vote per share held, The dividend propesed by the Hoard of Directors is subject to the approval of the
Shareholders in Anual Gereral Mesting cxcepl in case of inferim dividend. In the event of liguidatior. the sharcholders ace ¢ligible tu recwive the remaining assets of the Company after disnibution
ofall ia] amounts, in proparzion to their b
1) Sharebolders holding mare than 5% shares in the Company
FParliculars March 32,2024 March 31 2621
No. of Sharer Ya Ne, of Shares A
Equicy shares
Godrej Propertics Limned (Elolding Company and Nontinee Sharehelder 5001 50.81 5001 5001
Neelkamal Reattors Tower Private Limitcd 4999 49.99 499 N

g Promoter's Shareholding

Shares held by Promoiers at the end of the March 31, 2824
Promoter Nume No. of shares % of tatal shares %a chunge during the year

| Godrej Propenties Limited {Holding Company and Nomines Shareholder 3001 5061%

Sharcs held by Promoters at the eed of the Marck 1, 2023

Promoter Name No. of tharei % of toia] shares % change daring the vear
Gudrei Proserties Limited {Hulding Company) and Nemniner Sharcholder 5001 001% 149.99%)
9 Provisiens (Nen-Current} March 31, 2024 March 31, 2003
Provision for Empleyee Eenelis
Gratuity {Refer note 22 (b)) 149
1se
14 Borrowinogs (Current)
Pariiculars March 3, 2024 March 31, 2023
Secured Loans
From Banks
Term Loar (Refer note {05 below) 15.400.00
Unsecured Loans
Loanz from related partics {Reter bote 25 and Refer note tenfb) & () betow) 30,962 16 20.063.73
4536200 TN |
|
'{8) Lozn from retated parties meludes amount charged by Helding Cormpany towards working cepital, hearing intetest ae of 15% per annum (Previous Year- 15% per annum) anid is repayable on
demand,

{b) Laan from related panties includes amount charged by Nominee sharcholder (Godrej Projects Developmem Limited) towards working capital. bearing mtezest raie of 15% per annumn {Previous
Year - 8% per anaum) amd is repayeble on demand,

4¢) The outstending interest on borrowings taken from Godrej Properties Limited and its neminee shareholders 25 21 last year end 15 conventad ineo loan as on first day of the next forancial year.

{3 Term Loan of INR 150.00 Crors (Previous Year : NIL) bearing an interest rate of Repe rate ~ 2.35% p.a. (presenily #.85% p.a.) with total sanctioned amoun of Rs, 708 Crore from Faderal
Bauk is secwred by Mortgape of lmmovable property al cadzsiral survey no. 1906 of Byelle doision E ward, Mumbai 400 011 along with structures standing thereon exchiding (20 Yes Bank units
an which charge s of Yes Bank and the units already sold since the lsunch ofthe project tifl loan sanction) and hypothecation en the futare receivables. srising out of present and fuies construction
thercon of unsold uirits aad exisung sold / baoked / aticnaled units from the project, except Yes Bank unils and hypothecalion of entire current agsets of the Company., both preseot and future. The
Term toan is repayable in 12 squal quarterly i after fon of 3 years fum period

{£) Quaricrly relums or statemmenis of CUTYen! assels are not applicable as loan avaibment was taken at year end.

1 Weste:‘n Express Hng'nwa.y,
% Doregaon iEast) F
 Mumbat - 400 063



Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes Forming Fart of Finuncial Statements {Continued)
As at March 31, 2024

iCurrency in INR Luldhs)

March 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2023
11  Teade Payables {Current
Total outstanding dues of micra enterprises and small enterprises {refer note 10} 12115 z5.411
Total putstanding does of creditors other than micro enicrprises and small eoterprises 1822 82 1 34865
2,9431.47 1,573.66

Trade Pavables asciad = pofuile as st Whaiky 30 10] 2

tanding for follawing, = riods from due date of 52y ment |

Particolars i,\im due e 4
A .2 Years More than 3 Yesrs March 31 2024 |

MSME 12115 - = | 12115 |

Others 1651.85 117067 - - 282282

Diputed dues - MSME

Diuted dues - (thers |

Trade Payablea epeipy s dai oot Mg 2, 2023 -

s itcaiars Not due i ipraranging for following gyrisds from dur date of ya ment :
. —rlives 1. 3,200
MEME 25.m - 2501 |
(hhers 148635 6230 1.548.65
Diputed dues - MSME. -
D dues Origp .
12 Other Current Fingneial Liabilitics
Employee Benefits Payable &7.77 -
Payable 10 customers 481.45 2.524.55
549.22 2 51455
13 Other Current Non Financial Lizbilities
Statutory Dues 142795 25895
Advances Reccived Agoinsi Sale of Flais 41.683.17 25.306.16
Ol liabilitics 1332612 . 2454
56 437.24 38.234.65

14 Provisions {Current}
Provision for Employee Bensfits

Lranity (Refer nate 22 (b1} 143
Compensated Absences (Refer note 22 {u)) 2.1%
.62

Horth C ing,
Nesco T Parkd,
Nesge Gener,

| Western Exuss Highway,
".\l‘ ,  Somgann (East).



Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)

for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

15

16

18

19

20

Caost of Materials Consamed
Land/ Development Right
Constructien, Material and Labour
Architect Fees

Finance Costs {refer note 18)

Other Costs

Change in inventories of construction work-in-progress

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Censtruction Work-in-Progress

Inventories at the end of the vear
Censtruction Work-in-Progress

Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, Bonus and Allewances

Centribution to Provident and (Mher Funds (Refer note 22 (a})

Finance Costs

Interest Expense

- On tenn loan from bank

- Onunsecured loan from related party

Interest on late payment of staiutory dues

Total Finance Costs

Less : Transferred to construction work-in-progress

Depreciation Expense
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment

Other Expenses

Consultancy Charges

Rates and Taxes

Advertisement and Marketing Expense
Payment 1o Aoditors (refer note 29}
Business Supporl Service

Legal fees

Travelling expenses

Maintenance expenses

Security charges

Other Expenses

o220 O\

A0 e, L
Fi ¢ Central 8 Wing and
! Narth C Wing,
i r Nesco 1T Parkd,

e s ;
\\\‘\\r;‘; _* x%

Nesco Center,

\ Weslgm Express Highwag®
"-,"'., " Goregaon [East),
Mumba - 400 053 4

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
5,342.04 69.591.03
4,933.32 18.72

530.22 160.78
8,623.50 1,01920
531701 78.63

24,746.09 70 868.36
70,868.36
70,868.36
95,614.45 70,868.36_
95,614.45 70,868.36
[24.746.09; 170,86%.36)
112.84
340
115.84 =
14.55
8.608.95 1019.67
1.62 2.80
4,625.12 102247
18.623.501 (1.019.201
162 3.27
3.67
3,67
1.98 2240
0.20
748.74 390
1.50 110
669.93 23.75
005 125
3.99
104.69
37.61
31.57 11.99
1.600.26 65.35




Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
Jor the year ended March 31, 2624

{Currency in INR Lekhs)
21  Earnings Per Share

a) Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share

The calevlation of basic eamings per share is based on the prefit attributable to ordinary sharehelders and weighted average number of ardinary shares

cutstanding.

March 31, 2024
(i) {Loss) attributable to erdinary shareheiders (basic and diluted)

March 31, 2023

(Loss} for the Year . attributable te ordinary sharcholders of the Company (1,290.63) {50.91)
11.290.63) = {50.91
(i)  Weighted average number of ordinary shares (hasic and diluted)
Weighted Average number of equity shares at the beginning of the year 10,000 10,800
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares at the end of the year 10000 10,000
(12,906,500 {509.10)

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share {INR) (Face Value INR 1 each) (Previous
year; INR 1 each)



Godrej Residency Private Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(Currency in INR Lakhs)
22 Employee Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plans:

Contribution 1o Defined Contribution Plans recognised as an expense for the year are as under:

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023

'Emjdoyer's Contribution to Provident Fund {Gross before Allocation) 300

b) Defined Benefit Plans:
Contribution to Gratuity Fund {Non-Funded)

Gratuity is payable 1o all eligible employees on death or on separation/ termination in terms of the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act or
as per the Company’s policy whichever is beneficial to the employees.

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valvation, take into account inflation, seniority, promoticen and other relevant
factors, such as supply and demand in the empleyment market,

(i) Changes in present value of defined benefit obligation

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of obligarion as at beginning of the year
Interest Cost

Current Service Cost

Benefits Paid -
ElTect of Liability Teanster in 5.72
Effect of Liability Transfer out {0.21)

Actuarial {gains)/ losses on obligations - due o change in demographic assumptions - -
Actuarial {gains)/ losses on obligations - due to change in financial assumptions

Actuarial (gains) /losses on obligations - due to change in experience 361

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 912

(i) Amount recognised in the Standalone Balance Sheet

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023

Present valug of obligation as a1 end of the year .12

Fair value of plan assets as at end of the year

Net obligation as at end of the year 9.12

(iii) Net gratuity cost Tor the year

IParticulars March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023
Recognised In the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Tolal

Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OC1)

Remeasurement due to:

Actzarial {gains)losses on obligations - due to change in demographic assumptions

Actuarial {gainsylosses on obligations - due to change in financial assumptions

Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligations - due to change in experivnce .61
Total 361
(Net Gratuity cost in Total Comprehensive Income (TCT) .61 -

The camnlative amount of actuarial (zaius) / dosses on obligations recognised in other comprehensive income as at March 31, 2024 is INR 3.61 lakhs (Previous Year: NIL).
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22 Employee Benefits (Continued)
b) Defined Benefit Plans: (Continued)
(iv) The Principal assumptions nsed in determining the present value of defined benefit obligation for the Company's plan are given
below:
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount Rate 7.19%
Salary escalation raic 14%
Attrition Rate W%
Mortality Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14)
{Urban)
(v)  Sensitivity analysis
A quanfitative sensitivily analysis on Defined Benefit Obligation for significant assumptions as at March 31, 2024 is shown below:
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31,2003
Delta Effect of ~1% Change in Rate of Discounting (.35)
Deliz Effect of -1% Change in Rate ot Trscounting 038
Drelia Effect of ~ 1% Change in Rate of salary increase 0.34
Delia Effoct of -1% Change in Rate of salary increase 10.33)
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of employee tumover {0,22)
Deha Effect of -1% Change in Rate of employes inmover 0.23
The sensilivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions oceurring at the end of the
reperting period, while holding all other assumptions constant, The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual
change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would oceur in isolation of one another as some of the
assumptions may be comelated. Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation
has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period. which is the sume as that applied in calculating
the defined benefil obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet. There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing
the sensitivity analysis from prior year.
{vi) The expected future cash flows in respect of gratuity as at March 31, 2024 were as follows:
Maturity Analysis of Projected Benefit Gbligation: From the Empleyer
Projected Benefits Payable in Future Years from the Reporting Date March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
131 Fellowing Year 1.43 -
2nd Following Year 1.17
3rd Following Year 105
4th Following Year 1.2¢
5th Following Year 148
Sum of Years 6to 10 4,23 -
Sum of Years 11 years & above 225 -
€) Compensated absences

Compensated absences for employee benefits of INR 2.19 Lakhs {Previous Year: NIL) expected to be paid in exchange for the services
recognised as an expense during the year.
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Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management

Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the Rair value hierarchy. It docs not
include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount ts a reasonable approximaticn of fair value,

March 31, 2024

Financial Assets
Current
Cash and cash equivalents
Other Current Financial Assets

Finansial Liabilities
Current
Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other Current Financial Liabilities

March 31, 2023

Financial Assets
Carrent
Cash and cash equivalents

Financial Liabilities
Current
Borrowings
Trade Payables
QOther Current Firancial Liabilities

40 T oy el
¢ Cenbial B Wing ang o

x_?_clunbal‘dooﬂﬁli 7

\
\E

Measurement of Fair Value

Carrving amount Fair value
Fair value through  Amortised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Taotal
profit or loss
142183 4,421.83 - -
- 35.52 35.52 - - -
- 4,457.35 4.457.35 - - - -
45,962.26 45.962.26 45,962.26 - 45,962.26
2,943.67 2,943.67 - -
549.22 549.22 - - |
- 49.455.15 49 4585.15 45.962.26 = 45.962-26i
— - 1
Carrying amount Fair value
Fair value through  Amortised Cost Tatal Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
profit or lass
- 2.29 2.29 - -
- 2.29% 2.29 - = -
- 29,063.75 20,063.75 - 29,063.75 29,063.75
1,573.66 1,573.66 - -
2,524.55 2,524.55 -
. 3316196 33,161.56 . 29,063.75 - 75|

The Company uses the Discounted Cash Flow valuation technique (in relation to horrowings measured at amortised cost and fair value through profii or loss) which
invelves determination of present value of expected receipt/ payment discounted using appropriate discounting rates. The fair value so determined are classified as

Level 2.

Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial mstruments:

(i) Risk management framework
(iiy Credit Risk

(it} Liquidity Risk

(iv) Market Risk.
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¢
(i)

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)}
Financial visk management (Continued}
Risk Management Framework

(i) Creditrisk

maintain a disciplined and constructive control envirenment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Company's Board of Directors have overall responsibility for establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framewaork.
obligations.

The Company follows the Holding Company's risk management policies to idemtify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate
risk Jimits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence o limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect

changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and proceduzes, aims to
Cash and Bank balances

The management menitors compliance of risk management policies and procedures. and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framewaerk

in telation to the risks faced by the Company. The management is assisted in its oversight roke by Holding Company's internal audit team. Internal
audit undertakes both regular and adhoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures. the results of which are reported fo the management.

Credit tisk is the risk of financial loss to the Company it a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

Credit risk from cash and bank balances is managed by the Company's treasury department in accordance with the Company's policy.
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23 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)

€) Financial risk management {Continged}

(iii)  Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations asseciated with its financial liabilities that are setiled
by delivering cash or another financial assct. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due. under both nermal and stressed conditions, without ineurring unacceptable losses or

risking damage to the Company's reputation.

Management monitors rolling forccasts of the Company’s liquidity position on the basis of expected cash fiows. This monitoring includes financiat
ratios and takes into account the accessibility of cash and cash equivalents.

The Company does not have any derivative financial liabilitics. The Company however invests its surplus funds in bank fixed deposits.
(a) Refer note on "Going Concern” forming part of Financial Statements.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The follewing are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date:

Carrying Amount Contractual cash flows
March 31, 2024 Total Within 12 months 1-2 years 2-5 vears  More than 5
vears
Financial Liabilities
Current
Borrewings 45,962.25 45.962.25 30.962.25 14,000.00 5,000.00
Trade Payables 2.943.67 2.843.67 2,821.68 312 118.87
Other Current Financial Liabilities 549,22 54922 549.22 -
Carrying Amount Contractual cash flows
March 31. 2023 Total ‘Within 12 months 1-2 years 2.5 years  More than §
vears
Financial Liabilities
Current
Botrowings 29,063.75 29,063.75 29,063.75 - -
Trade Payables 1,573.66 1,573.66 1.573.66 - -
Other Current Financial Liabilities 2.524.55 2,524.55 2,524.55
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Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Confinued)
Fi ial risk {Confinued)
Market Risk

Market tisk s the risk that changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rate and interest rates wilt affect the Company’s income or the
vzlue of ils holdings of financial insiruments, The objective of markel risk management is ro manage and control market risk exposures within
bl . while ising the retum,

Currency Risk

Curretey risk is nol material, as the Company's primary business activitics are withiu India and does nor have significant exposure in foreign
cBrTency.

Taterest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will Auctuaie because of changes in market imerest

rates. The management is responsible for the monitoring of the Company's interest rate¢ position. Vatlous variables are considered by the
management in strocturing the Company's hotrewings to achicve a reasonable, competitive, cost of funding.

Expesure to interest rate risk

The interest rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial insruments as reported to the managemen) is as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 312023

Financial liabilities

Variable rate instraments 15,000.00

Fixed rate instruments 30,952.26 29.063.75
45 942.26 1‘)‘_06_}‘75

Financial assets
Fixed rne instruments -

Fair value sensitivity anafy sis for fixed rate instruments
The Company dees not sccount for any fived rate fivencial assets and liabilitics at fair value threugh profit or loss. Therefore, a chavge in
interest rates at the ceporting date wenld not affect profit or loss.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate ins(rument

A reasonably possible change of 140 basis points in interest rate would have resilted in varistion in the interest expense for the Company by
the smoents indicaied in the table below. Given that the Company capitalises interest to the cost of Hventory to the extent permissible, the
amounts indicated beluw may have an impact on reported prefits over the life cycle of projects to which such interest is capitalised. This
calculation also assumes 1hat the change oceurs at the balance sheet dale and has been caleulsted based on risk expospres outstanding as at
that date. The year end balances ar¢ not necessarily representalive of the average debl outstanding during the period.

Cash flow sensHlivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

Profit or Loss INR (ir Crare)
Particulars
108 BP increase 100 BP decrense
Narch 31, 2024
Financial liabilities

Variable rate instruments (1641 1.04
Cash flow sensitivity {net} (1.64) 164
March 31, 2023

Financial Liabilities

Variable rate ingtruments .

Cash flow sensitivity wnet)

Caplital Management

The Company's policy is to naintain a strong capifal base 5o 23 to maintain ipvestor, credifor amd market confidence and to sustain future
development of the business. However till revesie recognition starts it may be nepative

The Company monitors ¢apital using a 1atio of “Net Debt to Equity’. For this purpose, net debt is defined as total borrowings Gincluding
intketest accrued) less cash and bank balances and other eorrent investments.

The Company s net debl to syuity ratio is as follows:

Fartitulays March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023
Net debt 2906146
Toral equicy

Net debt te Equity ratio

(ML7SY
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25 Related Party Disclosure
1. Related party disclosures as required by [nd A% - 24, "Related Party Disclosures". are given below
I. Relationships

(i) Shareholders ;

Godrej Properties Linited {GPL) 2long with its Neminee sharchelder hold 50.01% (Previous Year 50.01%) of the share capital of the Company
Neelkumal Realtors Tower Private Limited {NRTPL) holds 49.99% (Previous Year 49.99%;} of the share capital of the Company (w.e.f 24.12.2022}

{ii} Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Priyansh Kapoor

11. The following transactions were catried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of the business :

Particulars Godrej | Godrej Projects Neelkamal Caroa LLF KMP I Total
Properties Development Realtors Tower
Limited (GPL) | Limited (GPDL) -| Private Limited
Nowminee {NRTPL)

| Shreholder

Transactions during the Year I

Finance costs

Currenl Year 5,723.76 £8.70 - - 581346
Previans Year L019.20 047 - - 1,019.67
Expenses charged by / (to) other Companies

Current Year 70888 #69.33 - (2.35) - 1,575.86
Previaus Year 5214 - - 52,14
Development Manugement Fees incl. taxes)

Current Year 544.66 - - - 544.66
Previaus Year 2,160.06 - - - 2.166.00
Development Management Fees repaid (incl. taxes)

Current Year 544.66 - - - 544.66
Previons Year 2.160.00 - - - 2,160.00
Expenses repaid 1o other Compatiies

Current Y ear 558.73 11.70 - 570.43
Previous Year - 12,753.00 - - [2.753.00
Borrowings taken |

Cutrent Year 15,464.05 6,869.12 - - 22,273.17
Previous Vear 29,4404 - - - 29.440.04
Borrewings repaid

Current Year 24,227.70 1.704.09 - - | 2593179
| Previgus Year 1,300.70 - - - | 1,300.70
Ralance Qutstanding as at March 31, 2024 T T

Borrowings™

As at March 31, 2024 2570935 525291 - 30,962.26
As af March 31, 2023 29,056.62 213 - 29,063.75
Trade Payalsles

As at March 31, 2024 405.17 815.04 (3.30) - 121931
As at March 31, 2023 5214 - 2561 - 77.16
Other Receivables

As at March 31, 2024 19.64 21 2.35 2220
As at March 31, 2023 - - = -

Note: In case of any fund requirement for the project, GPL & NRTPL will provide financial assistance in form of logn as and when called upon by the Company to enable it to
continue its business operations as a geing concem at least for the pext weive months.
* Includes year end inlerest which pei converted into loan as on first day ef the next financial year.
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[EH

(b}

Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Significant changes in vonfract assels and contract liabilitics balances are as follows:

Purticulars March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2623

Contract asset

At the beginning of the reporting, period

Cumulative catch-up adjusiments to revenue affecting contract a5set
Al the end of the reporting period

Contract liabitity

At the baginning of the reporting peried 25.306.16

Cumulalive catch-up adjusiments afecting contract Hability 13,581.52 2530616
Significant finaueing component 279549 A
Significant change due t business combination -

At the end of the reporting period 41.683.17 25,306.16
Performance obligation

The Company engaged primarily in the business of real estats construction, development and other related activities.

All the Conlracts entered with the custemers consists of a single performance obligation thereby the consideration allocated to the performance
obligation is based on standalone selling prices.

Revenug is recognised upon transfer of control of residential and commercial wnits 1o customers for an amowmlt thal reflects the consideration which
the Company expeets to reccive in exchange for those units. The trigger for revenue recegnition is normally completion of the projeet er receipt of
approvals on completion from relevant authorities or intimation te the customer of completion. post which the contract becomes non-cancellable by
the partics.

The revenue is measured at the transaction price agreed under the contract. In certain cases. the Company has contracts where the period between the
transfer of the promised goods or services to the custemer and payment by the customer excesds one year. As a consequence. the Company adjusts the
transaction price for the effeets of & significant financing component.

Any costs incurred that do not contribute to satisfying performance obligatigns are excluded from the Company’s input methods of revenue recagnitivn
as the amounts are net reflective of our transferring control of residential and commercial units to the customer. Significant judgment is requived te
gvaluate assumptions related te the amount of net contract revenues. including the impact of any performance incentives. liquidated damages. and
ather forms of vartable consideration.

If estimated incremental ¢osts on any contract. are greater than the net contract revemies. the Company recognises the entire estimated loss in the
period the loss becomes known.,

The aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated o the perfermance obligations that are unsatisfied for partially unsatisfied} of which INR
98,933 Lakhs , which will be recognised as revenue over a period of 2.4 years
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28  Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

a Contingent LinhHities
Marters Barch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

T} Clains against Company not Acknowledged as debts: Nil Nl

[5} Cammitmenis

1 Partigulars March 31. 2024 March 31. 2023

Estimated amouni of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided il Nil
for {net of advances)

29 Pavrent io Auditors (net of taxes)

Parteulars March 31, 2024 March 3, 2023

Stawrory Audit Fees* 1.50 110
Total 1.50 110

* Amount exeludes GST of TNR il (Previous Year : INR Nil}

30 ‘The {ompany does have Vendors as per the Micro, Sinall and Medium Entecprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006,
Micro, Small and Afedium enterprises @

Particulars Narch 31. 2024 March 31, 2023

() The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as al the end of the accounting year: 12115 25.01

(b) The interest due thereon Temaining unpaid to any suppher as at the end of the accounting year; N Nil
i

{1y The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2060 along with the amounts of the ) "
piytnent miade 10 the supplier beyond the appomied day durmg each avcounting year Hil L
(<) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay In making payment {which has been
paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without 2dding the interest specified under the Nil Nil
MEMED Aet, 2006)

(&) The amount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid af the end of accounting year Nl Nil

(f} The amours of further interesi due and payable even in the succcrding year, until such daie when
the interes) dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for ihe purpose of disatlowance as a nil Nil
deduciible expenditure under section 23.

Dues 1o Micro. Small and Mediom Fnterpriscs have been determined to the exient such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by
the Manapement.

31 Segment Reporting
A. Basés of Segmentation

Factors ased to jdentify the entity*s reportable segments. including the basis of organisation

For management purposes, the Company has only one reportable segment namely. Thevelopment of real estate property. The Board of Divestors of
the Company acts as the Chiel Operating Decision Maker {"CODM"). The CODM evaluates the Company’s performance and allocates resources
based on an analysis of various perfermance indicators viz. Profit afler tax.

B. Gengraphica! Infarmation

The geographiv information analyses the Company’s revenue amd Nop-Current Assets other than financial instruments, deferred tax assels, post-
employient benefil assets by the Company's country of dumicile and uther countrics. As the Company is engaged in Development of Real Estate
property in India, it has only one reportable geoyraphical segment.

C. Infermatlon about major custoniers

There were no reportable customers during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

32 Additional disclosures under the regulatory requirement as required under 11(e) and 11(f} of the Companics (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014

A The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested (cither from borrowed fimds ot share premium or any other sources or king of funds) in any
other persons or enfities, including foreign entitics {Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermedizry shall: directly or indirceily lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
by or en behalf of Ihe Company or provide any puarantee, securily ov the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

B. The Company has not received any funds from any persons or entities. including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the undersianding,
whether recorded in writing or oltherwise, thal the Company shall:directly or indirecily, lend or invest in other persens o entities identified in any
manner wh (“Ultimate iaries”) by oz on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee. security of the like from or on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

= isclosure OF Transactions With Struck GfT Companies
.
=,

3 - T "I\ impany did nol have any marerial transactions with companies siruck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of
= 1A Foor, _ﬁ shics Act, 1956 during the financial year.
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Godrej Residency Private Limited
Notes Forming Part of Finanocial Statements {Coatinued)
Jor the year ended March 37, 2624

tCurrency in INR Lakhs}

34 Other Statutory Information

12) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet o be registered with ROC beyend the statutory period
(b} The Company have not any such transactien which is not recorded in the books of accaunts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under e Tneome Tax Act, 1961 {such as, scarch or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Tncome Tax Acr. 1961

ic)The Company is ot declared as wilfu! defeubter by any bank of financial mstitetion or other lenders

(d) The Company does not have any approved seheme ol arvangements duting the year

No transactions to repart sgainst the follawing disclosure requlremnents ay potified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule J1L
{a} Crypto Curreney or Virtual Currency

{b1 Benami Property held urder Prohibition of Benamid Property Transactions Act, 1988 and tules made thercunder

{c) Relating 1o borrowed funds:

i, Utilisation of borrowed funds & share premium

ii. Discrepaney in utifisation of borrowings

35  FEvents after reporting date
Where events oecurring after the balance shest dare provide evidence of conditions (het existed at the end of the reporting peried, the impact of such events
i adjusted with the standalowe financial staterents, Otherwise, cvents aficr the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.

36 Other matters
Infermation with regard to other matiers, as required by Schedule 1T 10 the Act s either nil or not applicable to the Cumpany [or the year.

37 Aequisition of Property - One Mahalaxmi
In the previous financial year (on December 23, 2022). the Company entered into a Deed of Conveyance with Neelkamal Realiors Tower Privale Limited
{NRTPL ar seller) to acquire all of seller's right, title and inferast in the project called “One Mahalaxmi™ apainst a consideration of TNR 56,53,663.52

thousands and conuttment Lo deliver the uails to existing customers/Jenders of NRTEL.

The Purchase Consideration towards the said project is settled as below based on the terms as per Deed of Conveyance:

8r. No. Dizclosed as Amount

1 Advances Received Against Sale of Flats/ Units 25,20,615.8]

2 Amcunt payable to customers 4,41,239.53

3 Operational Creditors 92.506.14

4 Other creditors 7.11,500.86 |
Total 37,75,862.44 |

] Balance consideration - to be discharged in cagh 12,77 801.0%
Total 1

As par our report of even date.

For BS R & Co. LLF For and on behali of the Board of Directors of
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